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From: Jarnail Singh[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM INISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYD1 BOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=JARNAIL+2EA+2ESINGH6CEADABD-67E9-4ECA-94F2-
005716658847@C72A47.ingest.local] 

Sent: Wed 04/06/2014 10:57:57 AM (UTC) 

To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO ._
Cc: Paul Inwoodf GRO  Craig Tuthillt___ cRo Rodric 

Williams GRO I; Jessica MadronL GRO 
John Breeden_ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ GRO _ _ _ _  _ _  _ _ _ _ ;Lin Norbury _._._._._._._._._._._._.GRo ]; Chris 
AujardL ~._.GRO ._._._ 

Subject: RE: Material Breach of Contract Approach 

Attachment: MATERIAL BREACH OF CONTRACT - ADVICE.pdf 

Angela 
Please find attached Simon Clarke's advise in relation to the Contract Breach Policy Document. If you wish to 
feed back any questions or any clarification ,Please let me know. 
Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

.-.-.GRO.--.. M bex: 

GRO 

o t. rs 

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Sent: 16 May 2014 11:35 
To: Jarnail Singh 
Subject: RE: Material Breach of Contract Approach 

Jarnail;

Yes happy toi.. you to send Ads to OK for advice. 

11ianiks, 
Angela 

Angela Van Den Bogerd I Head of Partne r hipz, 

,e- 148 Old Street, )N., ErS i/ 9HQ 
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Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient 
please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Jarnail Singh 
Sent: 07 May 2014 11:59 
To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Cc: Paul Inwood; Craig Tuthill; Rodric Williams; Jessica Madron; John Breeden; Lin Norbury; Chris Aujard 
Subject: RE: Material Breach of Contract Approach 

Angela 
During the recent BA(C meeting on the 25`" April 2014. When the attached was mentioned You indicated that there 
would be cases where immediate intervention and suspension would be justified . Obverse starting point example in 
case of shortage of 20K -30K. 
There will be cases in which it will be clear from the outset that POL wil l need to conduct criminal investigation with 
view to potential prosecution to protect POL brand and reputation and for business purposes. it would be unfortunate 
if such cases were compromised by the process of dialogue by the agents deployment team or others involved in the 
cc contractual process. For that reason I world recommend the pol icy document " material breach of contract " be send 
to Cartwright King in order that they can advise POL from criminal law prospective. 
it seems to me that the best approach for the business would be to ensure that the proposed contract breach policy 
document remains unchanged from a contractual prospective, but has safe guards built in from criminal prospective 
to avoid potential embarrassment to pol . 
Could you please confirm whether you are happy for me to send this document to Cartwright King for advice. 
Best Wishes. 
Jar nail 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

fl 148 Ole Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

GRO.-._._._._._._._._._._._._., 

G RO Mobex. 

Jarnail.a.singhk GRO 
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From: Paul Inwood 
Sent: 25 April 2014 12:52 
To: Craig Tuthill; John Scott; Jarnail Singh 
Cc: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Subject: RE: Material Breach of Contract Approach 

John / Jarnail, 

Please see attached policy release. 

Note that the supporting agent letters are currently in the process of being cleared, and the process map is due end 
May. 

Regards, 
Paul. 

Paul Inwood I Agent Contract and Policy Development Manager 

First Floor, Bunhill Row Winq, 948, Old Street, London EC1 V 9HQ 

GfZO Postline6....... Ro,...._. 
._..._._ .._. Mobex l_._._._.aR4._._._._., 

-------------'-paul.inwood( GRO 

From: Craig Tuthill 
Sent: 25 April 2014 12:39 
To: Paul Inwood 
Cc: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Subject: Fw: Material Breach of Contract Approach 

Paul. Could either you or Sarah send on the doc please as requested by Angela. Thanks. Craig 
Sent from BlackBerry. Craig Tuthill 
Heed .d of Network Services 
Mobile:I GRO 

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 12:36 PM 
To: Craig Tuthill 
Subject: Material Breach of Contract Approach 
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Craig, 

Would you please send John Scott and Jarnail a copy of the new policy and approach please. 

Thanks, 
Angela 

Angela Van Den Bogerd I Head of Partnerships 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

-•-•------ - - - -- - 
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information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient 
please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 


